Davidson, Florene, EMNRD

From: Adam Rankin <AGRankin@hollandhart.com>

Sent: Thursday, March 15, 2018 2:32 PM

To: McMillan, Michael, EMNRD; Jones, William V, EMNRD; Goetze, Phillip, EMNRD;
Davidson, Florene, EMNRD; Brooks, David K, EMNRD; Dawson, Scott, EMNRD

Cc: Michael Feldewert; Joanna Garcia; Herrmann, Keith, EMNRD

Subject: Case No. 16048

Also,

H&H has entered an appearance on behalf of Cobalt Operating, LLC in Division’s Case No. 16048. We have conferred
with the Division and the Division has agreed to continue this case until the April 5th docket while the parties confer.

Thank you.

Adam

From: Adam Rankin

Sent: Thursday, March 15,2018 11:54 AM

To: 'McMillan, Michael, EMNRD' <Michael.McMillan@state.nm.us>; William V. Jones (WilliamV.Jones@state.nm.us)
<WilliamV.Jones@state.nm.us>; 'Goetze, Phillip, EMNRD' <Phillip.Goetze @state.nm.us>;
(florene.davidson@state.nm.us) <florene.davidson@state.nm.us>; Brooks, David K, EMNRD
<DavidK.Brooks@state.nm.us>; Dawson, Scott, EMNRD <Scott.Dawson@state.nm.us>

Cc: Michael Feldewert <MFeldewert@hollandhart.com>; Joanna Garcia <JGarcia@hollandhart.com>;
‘beth@carsonryan.com' <beth@carsonryan.com>

Subject: OCD cases on 3/22 docket

Ladies and Gentlemen,
The following case will be dismissed:
e (Case No. 16031
The following cases will be continued to the 4/5 docket:

Case No. 16032
Case No. 16033
Case No. 16034
Case No. 16036
Case No. 16037

The following cases will be continued to the 5/3 docket:
e (Case No. 15897
e (Case No. 15898
e Case No. 16035

Thank you!



